
From: David Duarte
To: Hung Le
Cc: OET-SCB; John Kennedy; ELB-Coordination-Info
Subject: FW: STA 0623-EX-ST-2019 Conditional Concurrence
Date: Wednesday, May 1, 2019 9:51:39 AM
Attachments: 0623-EX-ST-2019a.RTF

226917.pdf
226919.pdf
227669_0623-EX-ST-2019_FAA channel_delete.pdf

 
 

From: FAB <FAB@ntia.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2019 9:29 AM
To: David Duarte <David.Duarte@fcc.gov>; Ali Nassib <Ali.Nassib@fcc.gov>
Cc: FAB <FAB@ntia.gov>; John Kennedy <John.Kennedy@fcc.gov>; OET-SCB <OET-SCB@fcc.gov>;
Melz, Gregory <GMelz@ntia.gov>; McFall, John <JMcFall@ntia.gov>; 'bryan.a.rhodes@nasa.gov'
<bryan.a.rhodes@nasa.gov>
Subject: STA 0623-EX-ST-2019 Conditional Concurrence
 
NTIA conditionally concurs with the FCC STA request on behalf of Persistent Systems, LLC.
for Fort Story, VA during the period 29 April 2019 thru 10 May 2019, under the following
condition(s):
 

1. Persistent Systems, LLC. must not operate on 2277 MHz due to potential interference
with NASA earth stations at Wallops Island, VA.

 
v/r
 
Jonathan Moak
Telecommunications Specialist
Frequency Assignment Branch
National Telecommunication and Information Administration
US Department of Commerce
1401 Constitution Ave NW
Washington, DC 20230
Phone: 202-482-5034
jmoak@ntia.gov
As of March 18, 2019, all NTIA email addresses will change to username@ntia.gov
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FCC FREQUENCY COORDINATION NOTICE



Experimental Licensing Branch

Office of Engineering and Technology

	

The following application is attached for your review:



Applicant:      Persistent Systems, LLC

File Number: 0623-EX-ST-2019



Start Date: 4/29/2019		End Date: 5/10/2019



Why STA Is Necessary :

Testing and evaluation of terrestrial, high-speed data transmission to support ongoing Navy operations, now under development. The communications system is not yet equipment authorized and the frequency range is not available for unlicensed or licensed, non-government operation.





Purpose of Operation :

Testing and evaluation of high speed data transmission system for United States Navy. See attached narrative.





Contact: Christopher Imlay

Phone:   3013845525

Email:    chris.imlay@gmail.com

Nature of Service: EXPERIMENTAL 

Class of Station: XT  FX MO

Call Sign: 





Station Locations 



Virginia Beach,VA- NL 36-55-25; WL 76-00-03; MOBILE: Fort Story and Little Creek, Virginia, within 50 km , centered around NL 36-55-25; WL 76-00-03



Frequency		Station Class	Emission Designator	Authorized Power	Frequency Tolerance(+/-)



2277 MHz		FX		20M0D1D		96.61W (ERP)		4.00000000



2377 MHz		FX		20M0D1D		96.61W (ERP)		4.00000000



4700 MHz		FX		20M0D1D		23.08W (ERP)		4.00000000



4890 MHz		FX		20M0D1D		23.08W (ERP)		4.00000000
















Persistent Systems, LLC 


Request for Grant of Special Temporary Authority 


File No. 0623-EX-ST-2019 


 


NARRATIVE EXPLANATION OF OPERATION  


 


Persistent Systems, LLC requests a grant of special temporary authorization for terrestrial-only 


testing of a mobile networking (MANET) system to fulfill a contract for the United States Navy 


at four locations at and near Virginia Beach, Virginia. It is urgent to conduct point-to-point 


testing of embedded modules utilizing various embedded antennas to and from various locations 


within a 50-km radius of Virginia Beach, Virginia. The antennas will be both omnidirectional 


with between 3 and 8 dB of gain, and directional sector antennas with up to 12 dB gain. The 


center frequency at each location will be 2227 MHz, 2377 MHz, 1372 MHz, 4700 MHz and 


4890 MHz with a 20 megahertz occupied bandwidth.  Power levels will be either 6 or 10 watts 


TPO with ERP levels at either  6.50 W, 10.4 W, 23.08 W, 38.46 W or 96.61 W.  All of the 


transmit locations specified herein are each located on either of two Military installations, Joint 


Expeditionary Base Fort Story and Joint Expeditionary Base Little Creek, in Virginia Beach. 


One transmit location is on a United States Navy Vessel operating at Little Creek and in the 


Chesapeake Bay nearby. Antenna heights will vary among less than 6 meters AGL, 12.9 meters 


AGL or  47.55 meters AGL. In the technical portion of the application, the worst-case 


configuration is listed. 


 


AFTRCC Coordination for the channel 2377 MHz has been applied for and coordination will be 


filed when received.  


 


Throughout the testing period, complete shutdown of all antennas can be accomplished 


immediately. Should any interference be reported, all testing and evaluations will cease 


immediately and will not resume unless and until all such interference is resolved to the 


reasonable satisfaction of the complainant. 


 


The stop buzzer contact for this operation is Mr. Anthony Maringo, whose mobile number is 


732-829-2805. Other questions should be directed to undersigned communications counsel, who 


can be reached as follows: 


 


Christopher D. Imlay 


Booth, Freret & Imlay, LLC 


14356 Cape May Road 


Silver Spring, MD 20904-6011 


(301) 384-5525 office telephone 


(301) 384-6384 facsimile 


(301) 351-3795 mobile 


chris@imlaylaw.com 


 



mailto:chris@imlaylaw.com






Station Location 


(Coordinates, Google 


Map)


Lat


d.dd 


Long


d.dd


Lat


DMS 


Long


DMS


NSWG10  36°55'18.69"N  76° 9'54.37"W 36.921858 -76.165103


NSWG10  36°55'18.69"N  76° 9'54.37"W 36.921858 -76.165103


Harbor Master  36°54'47.74"N  76°10'48.50"W 36.913261 -76.180139


Harbor Master  36°54'47.74"N  76°10'48.50"W 36.913261 -76.180139


Stilletto  36°54'39.43"N  76°10'57.64"W 36.913261 -76.180139


Stilletto  36°54'39.43"N  76°10'57.64"W 36.913261 -76.180139


Stilletto  36°54'39.43"N  76°10'57.64"W 36.913261 -76.180139


Lighthouse  36°55'34.90"N  76° 0'25.74"W 36.926361 -76.00715


Lighthouse  36°55'34.90"N  76° 0'25.74"W 36.926361 -76.00715


Lighthouse  36°55'34.90"N  76° 0'25.74"W 36.926361 -76.00715


Integration Tent  36°55'34.90"N  76° 0'25.74"W 36.92455 -76.002325


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


TOC  36°55'25.50"N  76° 0'3.47"W 36.92375 -76.000964


TOC  36°55'25.50"N  76° 0'3.47"W 36.92375 -76.000964


TOC  36°55'25.50"N  76° 0'3.47"W 36.92375 -76.000964


Van  36°55'23.69"N  76° 0'9.35"W 36.923247 -76.002597


Van  36°55'23.69"N  76° 0'9.35"W 36.923247 -76.002597


EOD Tower  36°55'27.78"N  76° 1'53.91"W 36.924383 76.031642


EOD Tower  36°55'27.78"N  76° 1'53.91"W 36.924383 76.031642


EOD Tower  36°55'27.78"N  76° 1'53.91"W 36.924383 76.031642


EOD Tower  36°55'27.78"N  76° 1'53.91"W 36.924383 76.031642


Rappel Tower 36°55'27.5"N  76°01'54.1"W  36.924296° -76.031703°


Rappel Tower 36°55'27.5"N  76°01'54.1"W  36.924296° -76.031703°


Rappel Tower 36°55'27.5"N  76°01'54.1"W  36.924296° -76.031703°


Rappel Tower 36°55'27.5"N  76°01'54.1"W  36.924296° -76.031703°







Station Class Equipment 


Qua


ntity 


of 


Devi


ces


Emission 


Designator


Power, 


Watts(


W)


ERP Antennas


FX - Fixed WR-5100 (MPU5) 2 20M0D1D 10 96.61 Sector


FX - Fixed WR-5100 (MPU5) 2 20M0D1D 10 96.61 Sector


FX - Fixed WR-5100 (MPU5) 2 20M0D1D 10 10.84 Omnidirectional


FX - Fixed WR-5100 (MPU5) 2 20M0D1D 10 10.84 Omnidirectional


MO - Mobile WR-5100 (MPU5) 2 20M0D1D 10 38.46 Omnidirectional


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


FX - Fixed WR-5100 (MPU5) 2 20M0D1D 6 6.50 Omnidirectional


FX - Fixed WR-5100 (MPU5) 2 20M0D1D 6 6.50 Omnidirectional


FX - Fixed WR-5100 (MPU5) 1 20M0D1D 10 38.46 Omnidirectional


FX - Fixed WR-5100 (MPU5) 1 20M0D1D 10 10.84 Omnidirectional


FX - Fixed WR-5100 (MPU5) 1 20M0D1D 10 10.84 Omnidirectional


FX - Fixed WR-5100 (MPU5) 1 20M0D1D 6 23.08 Omnidirectional


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







Antenna


Gain
Band


Horizo


ntal


Beamwi


dth


Verti


cal


Bea


mwi


dth


Orientatio


n 


Horizontal 


Plane


(azimuth)


Orienta


tion


Vertica


l Plane


(tilt)


Center 


Freque


ncy


(MHz)


Lower


Frequency


(MHz)


Upper


Frequency


(MHz)


12 db S-Band 120° 45° 87° 10° 2227


12 db S-Band 120° 45° 87° 10° 2377


3 db S-Band 2227


3 db S-Band 2377


8 db S-Band 2227


8 db S-Band 2377


8 db L-Band 1372


12 db S-Band 120° 45° 268° 10° 2227


12 db S-Band 120° 45° 268° 10° 2377


3 db L-Band 1372


3 db S-Band 2277


3 db S-Band 2377


3 db L-Band 1362


3 db C-Band 4700


3 db C-Band 4890


8 db L-Band 1372


3 db S-Band 2227


3 db S-Band 2377


8 db C-Band 4700


8 db C-Band 4890


8 db C-Band 4700


8 db C-Band 4890


8 db S-Band 2227


8 db S-Band 2377


8 db C-Band 4700


8 db C-Band 4890


8 db S-Band 2227


8 db S-Band 2377







Bandwidth
Frequency Tolerance


+/ PPM


Radi


us


(mi)


Radius


(KM)


Mou


nted 


abov


e 6 


mete


rs 


AGL


Antenna 


Install 


Height


(Feet 


AGL)


Height 


above 


Ground 


antenna 


installed? 


(Meters)


Elevatio


n of 


Ground


(Feet 


MSL)


20 MHz 4ppm 8 12.87 yes 40 12.19 11


20 MHz 4ppm 8 12.87 yes 40 12.19 11.00


20 MHz 4ppm 1.75 2.82 yes 40 12.19 5.00


20 MHz 4ppm 1 1.61 yes 40 12.19 5.00


20 MHz 4ppm 10 16.09 no


20 MHz 4ppm 10 16.09 no


20 MHz 4ppm 10 16.09 no


20 MHz 4ppm 8 12.87 yes 156 47.55 15.00


20 MHz 4ppm 8 12.87 yes 156 47.55 15.00


20 MHz 4ppm 8 12.87 yes 156 47.55 15.00


20 MHz 4ppm 1 1.61 no


20 MHz 4ppm 1 1.61 no


20 MHz 4ppm 1 1.61 no


20 MHz 4ppm 1 1.61 no


20 MHz 4ppm 1 1.61 no


20 MHz 4ppm 10 16.09 yes 40 12.19 5.00


20 MHz 4ppm 1 1.61 yes 40 12.19 5.00


20 MHz 4ppm 1 1.61 yes 40 12.19 5.00


20 MHz 4ppm 1 1.61 no


20 MHz 4ppm 1 1.61 no


20 MHz 4ppm 1 1.61 yes 40 12.19 15.00


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







Elevation of 


Ground


(Meter MSL)


Distance to 


Nearest 


Aircraft 


Landing 


Area


(KM)


3.35 2.50


3.35 2.50


1.52 1.75


1.52 1.75


4.57 11.00


4.57 11.00


4.57 11.00


1.52 11.00


1.52 11.00


1.52 11.00


4.57 11.00


4.57 11.00


4.57 11.00


4.57 11.00


4.57 11.00


4.57 11.00


4.57 11.00


4.57 11.00








From:   Christopher Imlay   


To:   Web Filer   
Date:   April 16, 2019


Subject:   0623-EX-ST-2019 pre-coordination data request
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:


Please delete the frequency 1372 MHz from this application. The application will be amended to delete
that channel.






